ﬁﬁ{ﬁ‘?ﬁ AGENDA DaTE: 0902012
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[ﬁ;f '*“'EI COMMISSIONERS COURT COMSEMT OR REGULAR, TOnsent
e
Ve’  COMMUNICATION CONTRACT REFERENCE NO
(IF AFPLIC AR Ex
SUBJECT:
Transfer of inventory
BACKCROUND/DISCUSSION OF TOPIC: To include statutory requirement, operational impact, or
performance goal.

Approve and authorize the transfer of inventory.

FI! IiMP i

MiA

PRIOR COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION (IF ANY):

Fravious transfers
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve requeast

] NEY AP

The snached document his besn given legal review by the El Pasa Couny Anomey's Office oa behalf of the County of El Paso, i officers,

and employess. Said legal review should notbe relsed upon by any person ar entity ogher than ge Coanty of Bl Pasa, i offlcers, and
emplayies,

COUNTY ATTORNEY:

LEGAL REVIEW:

LEGAL REVIEW MOTES (If Applicable):
DATE:

SUBMITTED BY: [Cefin Brianas, E-'l:l-l.l.l1|:!|l Clerk, ‘E'-ELH'I}I Clod's Offic I:E'I!I'I BAE-I0T

AFTROYED 28T



Patricia Pietzyk

C—
From: Linda H. Mena
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 1107 AM
Tao: Cesar 0. Mava; Pafricia Pielzyk
Cec: Rosa P, Duran; Carol Sagaribay; Michael J. Warren; Anihony Bedoya; Paloma C. Marlinez
Subject: Surplus!
Attachments: Inventory 5.21.12.docx

Please place the attached items on Commissioner's Court for May 21, 201 2.

Approve and authorize the transfer of items and removal from inventory, as listed in the backup, from
the County Clerk’s Office to the Purchasing Department.

Thank gou,
Linda Wena

Administrative Assistance Senior
County Clerk's Office

500 E. San Antonio, Room 105

El Paso TX 79901

Phone; (915) 546-2071 ext. 2369
Fax: (915) 546-2012

Linda WWena

Administrative Assistance Senior
County Clerk’s Office

500 E. S5an Antonio, Room 105

El Paso TX 79901

Phone: [915) 546-2071 ext. 2349
Fax: (915) 546-2012



County Clerk Bar

May 21, 2012 Code
Deskwith topshelf .| 0043701
Reader printer 114493
Reader printer LasTlANGS LTS E . 0095579
Readaer printer 0087148
Film lab table RGO 0088927
Canon File print 300 0087144
1 shelf i etr Nao barcode
Blue chair 0099588
Blue chair 1 i _._":—_ | No barcode
letDirect ExPlus 0099588




